Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: Sound Merchandising DBA IntelliTouch Communications, FCC ID: UNVEOS100-TX, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T6610, Notice#1

From: eric.wong [mailto:eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 9:32 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re:FW: Sound Merchandising DBA IntelliTouch Communications, FCC ID: UNVEOS100-TX, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T6610, Notice#1

Hello Helen,
Please find our replies below in BLUE, thank you!!
Eric

————— Original Message-----

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 3:42 PM

Subject: Sound Merchandising DBA IntelliTouch Communications, FCC ID:
UNVEOS100-TX, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6610, Notice#l

Question #1: The user manual does not include the required RF exposure statement, such as "To
avoid the possibility of exceeding the FCC radio frequency exposure limits, human proximity to
the antenna should not be less than 20 cm(8 inches)." Please revise the manual.

(ERIC: Please find the updates on the user manual just attached.)

Question #2: The Request for confidentiality letter shows an incorrect FCC ID: UNVEOS100-Tx,
please change it to FCC ID: UNVEOS100-TX.
(ERIC: Please find the updates on the exhibit just attached.)

Question #3: The test report shows the device has a total of 37 channels, which does not agree
with the operational description in the filing. Please verify.

(ERIC: Please find the updates on the report just attached.)

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the Ffiling fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed below the name of the sender.

3/21/2007



